From: Rayburn Troy

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: FW: Why 1 signed -- Even if you have
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:08:12 AM

From: Jennifer Greaves [mailto:mail@change.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 8:59 AM

To: Rayburn Troy

Subject: Why I signed -- Even if you have

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development (Committee
Administrator),

I just signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of Representatives: Stop
House Bill 2696" on Change.org.

Here's why | signed:

Even if you have found a loop hole to make it "legal™ to claim eminent domain, it is
completely un-ethical. | am absolutely astonished that our representatives would take
private land and sell it to another private land owner so they can make money. | dont care
that a "clause™ says that the state will get the road in 30 years. In 30 years spirit mtn casino
will be old news and you will have destroyed the lives of those you represent. Do you take
from the hard working families of our state and give to the high powered industry...or are
you simply trying to satisfy those who contribute to your campaign fund. Those who
support this bill will fervently lose my vote.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Greaves
St. Paul, Oregon

There are now 174 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Friends of French Prairie by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives- stop-house-bill-2696?

response=91934d5d0sg4 H
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